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Diana Mitchell

Senior Planning Officer

Resource Assessments - Planning Services Division
Department of Planning & Environment

GPO Box 39

SYDNEY NSW 2001

Diana.Mitchell@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Diana

Yass Valley Wind Farm Modification 1 (SSD 6698)
Environmental Assessment Review

| refer to your email dated 20 September 2017 inviting the Division of Resources & Geoscience (the
Division) to provide comments on the Yass Valley Wind Farm MOD 1 (the Project) Environmental
Assessment (EA) submitted by Coppabella Wind Farm Pty Ltd (the Proponent).

The Division has reviewed the adequacy of information supplied relation to the abovementioned
Project and provides the following advice:

As the Project does not propose to change the overall footprint of the approved project area
(including electricity transmission infrastructure) and as the approved project area does not intersect
any significant mineral, energy (coal or petroleum) or construction material resources, nor any
current mineral, coal or petroleum exploration licenses or mining leases, the Division has no
comments or issues to raise in relation to the Project application.

Further enquiries regarding this matter please contact: Adam Banister, Senior Advisory Officer
(02) 4931 6439 or industry.coordination@industry.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely

-

Adam W. Banister
Senior Advisory Officer

for
Manager Royalties & Advisory Services
6 October 2017
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